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Dtay 5, L994

Hon.  Helene Weinste in
Chairwoman, Assernbly Judiciary Committee
L . O . B .  R o o m  8 3 1 -
Empire State Plaza
Albany, New York L2248

ATT: Patricia corman, Legislative Assistant

RE:  Castracan v.  Colav i ta

Dear Ms . Gorman:

As recent ly  d iscussed by te lephone,  s ince 1990 our  c i t izens
groupr has provided former Assemblyman Koppe1l, dS Chairman of
the Assembly Judiciary Conmittee, with information concerning two
Elect ion Law cases we spearheaded in  L990 and 1,991- :  Castracan v.
coravita and sady v. Murphy. Those cases invorved the trading
of seven judgeships in the Ninth Judicial Distr ict by a written
cross-endorsement deal between the two najor part ies--which r^re
chal lenged as i I legal ,  uneth ica l ,  and unconst i tu t ional - -and,  in
the case of  Castracan,  v io la t ions of  the Elect ion Law at  the
l-990 Democratic and Republican Judicial Nominating Conventions.

On May L2,  L992,  a complete set  o f  cour t  papers in  those p ivota l
cases was transmitted to Chairman KoppeII for inclusion as part
of the record of the joint Judiciary Committee hearings then
being held on the subject  o f  jud ic ia l  se lect ion and the repor t  o f
the Governorrs  Task Force on Judic iar  Divers i ty .  A copy of  our
transmittar letter is encrosed for your convenience, whichr ds
you can see, incl-uded a copy of our March 20, L992 letter to the
Governorrs  Task Force.

Prior to that date--and subsequent thereto--then Chairman KoppeII
received from us various correspondence related to our ongoing
attempt to obtain redress for the people of the Ninth ;udicial
Distr ict and the State of New York from the fraud committed upon
thern by powerfu l  po l i t ica l  leaders of  both major  par t ies,  the New
York s tate Board of  Erect ions,  and the cour ts  of  th is  s tate.

1 The Center for Judicial Accountabil i ty is the successor
to the Ninth Judicial Committee.
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Such correspondenee included our three letters to Governor Cuomo
in L99Lz,  ca l l ing for  appointment  of  a  Specia l  Prosecutor ,  as
wel I  as our  correspondence wi th  the Commiss ion on Judic ia l
Conduct, the New York State Ethics Connission, and the Assenbly
Judiciary Committee. Thus, the Assembly Judiciary Committee f i te
of our materials should, by now, be quite voluminous.

Enclosed for further inclusion in that f i le is our most recent
Ietter to the New York State Ethics Commission, dated Apri l  B,
l-994--which annexes our previous correspondence with that body.
AIso enclosed is  our  Apr i l  26,  L994 le t ter  to  the U.S.  Just ice
Depar tment  re la t ive to  i ts  invest igat ion of  jud ic ia l  e lect ions in
New York. Because of the profound seriousness of this matter,
al l  of the exhibits to our letter to the Justice Department are
being furn ished herewi th,  wi th  the except ion of  I tem r rcr ,
re ferred to  at  p .  2z the cast racan and sady f i les arready in
your  possession.

Folrowing your review of these materials, we request you to
arrange a meeting for us with Chairwonan Weinstein so that we can
personally famil iarize her with the scandalous and important
publ ic  issues involved,  answer her  quest ions,  and d iscuss
remedial legislat ion which must be enacted to safeguard the
integr i ty  o f  jud ic ia l  e lect ions and the jud ic ia l  process.

On a separate but nonetheless related subject, we reiterate our
desire to testi fy as to the proposed amendment for the repeal of
Judic iary  Law S90( l -0)  when and i f  hear ings are herd on Bi r l
#A9988, now before your Comrnittee. You wil l  recall  that you were
good enough to locate such legislat ion for us in response to our
telephone inquiry--and we thank you for i t .

The issue of attorney confidential i ty protected by tudiciary Law
S90( l - )  is  one of  severa l  cr i t ica l  issues in  the Ar t ic le  7g
proceeding,  Sassower v .  Mangano.  et  a l . ,  re ferred to  at  p .  6  of
our  le t ter  to  the U.S.  Just ice Depar t rnent .  Indeed,  in  addi t ion
to enc los ing herewi th pp.  5-8 of  our  March L4,  L9g4 submiss ion to
the cour t  o f  Appears in  that  case,  w€ are incruding pp.  18- l_9 as
wel1,  s ince they summar ize current  leg is la t ive proposals  re la t ive
to the confidential i ty issue in the context of the underlying
d isc ipJ- inary  p roceed ing  cha l lenged in  Sassower  v .  Manqano,  e t -a l ]

2 att three letters appear in the enclosed Compendium of
documents to our Decernber 15, 1993 testimony before the Senate
Judiciary Committee in opposit ion to the confirmation of carmen
cipar ick to  the New York s tate cour t  o f  Appears.  see,  pp.  L43-
L58 ,  164a-193 .  The  f i r s t  l e t t e r ,  da ted  oc tobe r  24 ,  1991-  (pp .
l -43- l -58) ,  prov ides a good overv iew of  what  cast racan v.  Colav i la
and Sady v. Murphy are about.
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We look forward to speaking with you upon your review of the
enc losed  ma te r ia l s .

Yours for a quality Judiciary,

&e<o.AKW
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountabil i ty

Enclosures


